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From: Medina, Steven

Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 11:31:06 AM

To: bchen@agmd.gov ndickel@agmd.gov Christina Ojeda

Cc: Han, Jessie Haley, William (Bill) Amanda Froman Steve Cassulo Nicole Ward Viswanathan, Srividhya Jones, Art
kate.logan@wasteconnections.com Mark.Adams Haley, William (Bill)

Subject: Re: Case No. 6177-4 Stipulated Order for Abatement — Well Drilling Update

Importance: Normal

Sensitivity: None
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All,

In accordance with Condition 15(c) of the Stipulated Order, below is the up-to-date construction summary for the
Chiquita Canyon Landfill 2024 GCCS Expansion Master Plan Project.

This submittal has been provided one day in advance in observance of tomorrow’s federal and state holiday,
Independence Day.

During 06/30/2025 to 07/04/2025, Chiquita completed the installation of zero (0) vertical LFG extraction wells.
The total count of vertical LFG extraction wells installed from December 6, 2023 (the start date of the GCCS
Master Expansion) through today remains two hundred fifty-five (255). Please note that last week’s submittal
text mistakenly identified the total count of vertical LFG extraction wells installed from December 6, 2023
through June 27, 2025 as 254, whereas the provided figure correctly identified the total as 255.

During 06/30/2025 to 07/04/2025, Chiquita completed the installation of zero (0) temperature probes. The total
count of temperature probes installed from February 26th, 2024 (the start date of the temperature probe
installations) through today remains thirty-three (33).

The wells and temperature probes scheduled for drilling during the week of 07/07/2025 to 07/11/2025 are as
follows (subject to change):

Rig (Continuum): CV-2542, CV-2544, CV-2546
Temperature Probe Rig (Cascade): TP-37

Regards,

STEVEN Ruben Medina, E.I.T.
Staff Professional
SCS Engineers
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